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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members, Kaua‘i Ni‘ihau Island Burial Council

FROM: Kauanoe Hoomanawanui, Burial Sites Specialist

RE: ion of the next Kaua‘i Ni‘ihau Islands Burial

The Kaua‘i Ni‘ihau Islands Burial Council meeting has been scheduled as follows:

Date:
Time:
Place:

Wednesday, January 22, 2025
9:00 AM

Online via Microsoft Teams
—AND—

Lihu‘e State Office Building
3 Floor Conference Room
3060 ‘Eiwa Street

Lihu‘e, HI 96766

DAWN N.S CHANG
CHAIRPERSON
BOARD OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES
COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

RYAN K.P. KANAKA‘OLE
FIRST DEPUTY

CIARA W.K. KAHAHANE
DEPUTY DIRECTOR - WATER

AQUATIC RESOURCES
BOATING AND OCEAN RECREATION
BUREAU OF CONVEYANCES
COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
CONSERVATION AND COASTAL LANDS
CONSERVATION AND RESOURCES ENFORCEMENT

ENGINEERING

FORESTRY AND WILDLIFE

HISTORIC PRESERVATION

KAHOOLAWE ISLAND RESERVE COMMISSION
LAND

STATE PARKS

ncil Meetin

Board members, staff, applicants, and testifiers can choose to participate either in-person or via

Microsoft Teams.

Microsoft Teams Meeting Link:

https://teams.microsoft.com/meet/217930364540?p=hzgcfknCrawOVDvHdF



https://teams.microsoft.com/meet/217930364540?p=hzgcfknCrawOVDyHdF

